Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MARCH 13, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<mark>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</mark>

Need help with Math? Lahainaluna Ho'oko Math Tutoring Program is a free program available to our students on Tuesdays, and Wednesdays during lunch at Portable 8. Please take advantage of this program if you are struggling with math. Feel free to bring your own lunch. Tutors for today are: Carmela Bonifacio, Nina Cabasag, Claire Ramos, and Jayzen Tumamao . They will be at P-8 till 12:10pm. For more information, please see or contact Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us Mahalo!

We recently installed a Lego wall at Lahainaluna Library! Now we need bricks for students to create with. We are asking for donations of standard sized Lego bricks for our students. Donations may be dropped off directly to the library or at our main office. Mahalo!

Attention Health Pathway students: Chelsea Ramos will be hosting a 2-part workshop during lunch on Tues (3/12) and Wed (3/13) in Ms. Shimo's classroom (P16). Chelsea will be taking students through a range of skills performed by Diagnostic Technologists, including patient positioning for chest X-rays. We will only be accepting 20 people max, so sign-up now using the QR code on the flier. Prizes will be awarded, and students can earn up to 4 credits for attending both days (2 credits per day). Hope to see you there!

Bus application for quarter 4 is now being accepted. Quarter 4 bus is free. Paper applications only! Stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up an application! Mahalo!

Attention Class of 2024 Seniors: Please stop by the main office during recess or lunch to pick up a form for lunch account refund. Deadline to submit the completed form is Monday, April 1. 2024

Interested in the Career of Law Enforcement? The Maui Police Department is holding its 8th annual Teen Academy from June 3rd to June 14th. If you are interested, please email Officer Rodney Haia at <u>rodney.haia@mpd.net</u> for an application. Please apply by April 12, 2024. Space is limited. Mahalo!

Attention students who are interested in playing rugby in college, there are a lot of fliers attached to today's morning bulletin. Check it out. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Mabuhay Filipino Club members! We are hosting our last activity of the month this Thursday, March 14th! Kita Kits.

GSA Club: We will be having our meeting tomorrow Thursday, March 14th at lunch in J 204 Ms. Eubank's room. See you there!

HI everyone, DECA will be hosting a beach cleanup on March 30 from 10 am-12 pm at Wahikuli Beach. Anybody is welcome to join. If you're interested, SA1 forms are available in Ms. Buchter's room, AA102. The deadline to submit them is March 25. Mahalo

SPORTS SHORTS

Congratulations to our girls water polo team as they defeated Seabury Hall by the score of 13-3. Zhi Clark led the team with 6 goals followed by Tara Zamani's 3 goal, Cora Gruber's 2 goal and one goal apiece by Maile Clarabal and Jordan Gomez! I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our tennis team as they face Maui Preparatory Academy today at 3pm at Lahaina Civic Center Tennis Court. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our girls softball team as they face Maui High tonight at 6pm at our softball field! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cheese Breadstick, Marinara Sauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Hot Dogs, Tater Tots, Cole Slaw, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: